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Shivkumar Jaiswal 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Dear Team. 

1nstamisreports@link1ntime.co.in 
23 February 2019 04:02 
lalit.c@onida.com.· sh1vkumar.jaiswal@onida.com 
aishwarya.gowda@link1nt1meco.in suman.shetly@ltnkintime.co.in; dnyanesl1.gharote@linkintime.co.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
ID26528.pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database. Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

( lient r\ame: \1in· l'Ollil':-. Ud 

Stop Transfer Dati i;olio No Name CPrtificate No. Distinctive No. .I\; ,. of Shares Reason 

22 Feb 201.9 ·05567t. � iANANJAY D YELLURKAF 1',124 '41068271 · 141068278 8 Lost By Hold� 

•�e�ards
I.inK lntirne lndi.1 Pvt Ltd

n, ,s is an auto eenerated report 
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Dear Team 

instamisreports@linkintime.co.in 
23 February 2019 04:02 
lalit c@onida.com; shivkumar,jaiswal@onida.com 
aishwarya.gowda@linkintime.co.in, suman.shetty@linkintime.co.1n; dnyanesh.gharote@linkintimeco.in 
Stop Transfer Intimation uncle, Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) 
1D26527 pdf 

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are sending herewith information pertaining to Stop 

Transfer which we have already noted in our database Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 

Clil•nt '\:um \Jin� El<'l'tronil:� 

Stop Transfer Oat( J0lio No Name Certificate No. Distinctive No. No. of Shares Reason 

22 Feb 20J 9 (1('15483� ;"IHANANJAY D YELLURKAF �-282 140992322-140992331 10 Lost By Holder 

Regaras 

Link lnti,ne , Pvt ltd 
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